



## Chunho Cho

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1892  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [chcho@shinkim.com](mailto:chcho@shinkim.com)

Mr. Chunho Cho is an associate at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the area Tax (Tax Appeal, General Tax Advice).

After passing the CPA Exam in 2015, Mr. Cho worked at the FS Audit Division of Samil PWC Accountings as a certified public accountant, and advised major financial institutions in Korea and overseas on financial statement audit and internal control.

## Professional Career

2024-Present	Shin & Kim, LLC
2016-2019	Samil PWC Accountings, FS Audit Division

## Education

2021-2024	Sogang University, School of Law (J.D.)
2010-2017	Korea University School of Business (B.BA.)

## Qualifications

2024	Admitted to bar, Korea
2015	Certified Public Accountant, Korea

# Languages

Korean, English

---

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.